AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Caleisha Hayes, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-RFP-3491-CH

DESCRIPTION: ASSESS DATA CENTERS AND DISTRIBUTION SITES

DATE: June 24, 2019

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Vendor Questions & Answers
THE DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO JULY 1, 2019 AT 3:00 PM.

The Award Posting Date has been extended.

L ___________________________________________________________________________________|
OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT THE
RESPONSE TO THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



USC-RFP-3491-CH

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A:

1. Will 1600 Hampton Street be part of the assessment? In section B, Scope of Work, it is
mentioned. However in Section C. Mandatory Requirements, it is not listed.

ANSWER: No, 1600 Hampton Street will not be included in the Assessment as we are
decommissioning.

***THIS CONCLUDES THE VENDOR QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES.***

THE AWARD POSTING DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO JULY 24, 2019.




